

Skiers in Beehive Basin noted touchy conditions and poor bonding between the new snowfall and old snow interface. They triggered slides while moving along a ridge line and also noted natural avalanche activity. Photo: R. Makohin

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 25, 2018

Northern Madison, 2018-03-24